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TO:   Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Jason Stilwell 
   Director of Parks 
 
STAFF  Coleen Lund 
CONTACT:  x2470 
 
SUBJECT:  Construction of Paving Improvements at Arroyo Burro Beach County Park,  
   Project No. D40026, Second Supervisorial District 
 
 
Recommendation(s):   
 
That the Board of Supervisors authorize the Director of Parks to advertise for construction bids for paving 
improvements at Arroyo Burro Beach County Park, County Project No.  D40026. 
 
Alignment with Board Strategic Plan:  The recommendation is primarily aligned with Goal No. 5.A High Quality of 
Life for All Residents.  
 
Executive Summary and Discussion:   
This project involves paving improvements at the main parking lot within Arroyo Burro Beach County Park.  The 
existing damaged parking lot pavement will be ground and removed and the entire main lot will be repaved and 
restriped.  No increase in the number of parking stalls is proposed. 
 
The “Notice to Contractors” will be published prior to the date set for the opening of bids.  Sealed proposals to 
construct this project will be received at the County Parks Administration Office, 610 Mission Canyon Road, Santa 
Barbara, CA  93105 at a date to be determined and will be opened publicly and read aloud. 
 
Mandates and Service Levels:  No mandates or impacts to service levels associated with this action 
 
Fiscal and Facilities Impacts:  This project is funded with Fiscal Year 2005-06 and Fiscal Year 2006 -07 General 
Fund Deferred Maintenance Funds allocated specifically for this project.  Funds are budgeted within County Parks 
Accumulative Capital Outlay Budget, Fund 0030. 
 
Special Instructions:  Clerk of the Board to provide a copy of the minute order to County Parks, attn, Coleen Lund. 
 
This Board letter prepared by Coleen Lund, 568-2470 
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